Richard Hicks

From: Karlee Demain <karlee.demain@tideh20.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Angelica Northington; Adam Colopy

Cc: Reginald Cook; Richard Hicks

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNALJNY070 WO# 11485 CSS# 90858 Repair gas magnetic relay
on boiler #1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Good morning,
This WO can be cancelled, this has been entered in error.
We also confirmed with the AFOS that this can be cancelled.

Thank you so much,

Karlee Demain, FMP

TIDEWATER, INC.

karlee.demain@tideh2o0.net
5835 Avenida Encinas — Suite 118
Carlsbad, CA 92008

C: 724-678-6067
F:760-652-1658

www.tideh20.net

From: Angelica Northington <Angelica.Northington@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Karlee Demain <karlee.demain@tideh2o0.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>

Cc: Reginald Cook <Reginald.Cook@cmimgmt.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]NYO70 WO# 11485 CSS# 90858 Repair gas magnetic relay on boiler #1

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hi Karlee,

You have a new URGENT work order. NYO70 WO# 11485 CSS# 90858 Repair gas magnetic relay on boiler #1



Best,

Angelica Northington

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 4A/4AC
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302
angelica.northington@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-
5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Angelica Northington

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:15 AM

To: scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil; Skawski, Daniel George CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
<Daniel.G.Skawski@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Reginald Cook <Reginald.Cook@cmimgmt.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: NYO70 WO# 11485 CSS# 90858 Repair gas magnetic relay on boiler #1

Scott,

NY070 WO# 11485 CSS# 90858 has been created in Maximo. Sending to Tidewater.
Work Order Description Site Location / Fac. ID  Site Code CLIN Css# Zone
11485 Repair gas magnetic relay on boiler#1L 99REGA NY0O70MO1 36976 0002-AH 90858 4A72
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



